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July 8, 1974

Mr, Bill Nittler
603 W, 1st St.
McCook, NE 69001

Dear Mr, Nittler:

This is to verify the transmission of the material, cited in your letter,
by KEDI-AM, Also to verify the station I,D,., also cited in yeur letter,

At that time of day, our Collins 20V-3 transmitier was operating at
reduced power (250 watts) on a quarter wave antenna.

Sincerely
Wy
Phillip H, Paul

Chief Engineer
1st Phone P1-15-12461

Broadcasting Service of the Black Forest Development Company



